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PER CURI AM *

Harol d Wayne Giffin (Giffin) pled guilty to one count of
securities fraud and one count of mail fraud, in violation of 15
US C 88 77gq(a) and 77x and 18 U.S.C. § 1341. He was sentenced
to two concurrent terns of 64 nonths of inprisonnent. On appeal,
he argues that his sentence is illegal as it was inposed in
violation of his Sixth Amendnent rights. He contends that his

sentence was enhanced on factual findings made by the court in

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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violation of the rule announced in United States v. Booker, 125

S. . 738 (2005).
Because Giffin raised this issue in the district court by

arguing that Blakely v. WAshington, 124 S. C. 2531 (2004) should

be applied to the federal sentencing guidelines, the issue is

preserved for review See United States v. Akpan, F. 3d

No. 03-20875, 2005 WL 852416, *11 (5th Cr. Apr. 14, 2005).
However, we need not address the issue whether Giffin's sentence
was inmposed in violation of his Sixth Amendnent rights.

The district court sentenced Giffin to two concurrent terns
of 64 nonths, but, as of the tinme of the offense, the statutory
maxi mum sent ence for each underlying offense was five years. 15
U.S.C. 8§§ 77q(a), 77x; 18 U.S.C. § 1341.

The presentence report (PSR) cal cul ated the sentencing range
as 51-71 nonths, using the aggregate statutory maxi numterm of 10
years and allow ng for consecutive sentences. See U S S G
8§ 5GL. 2(d). However, the district court inposed two concurrent
sentences of 64 nonths and thereby committed plain error in
i nposing an illegal sentence which exceeds the statutory nmaxi num

See United States v. Sias, 227 F.3d 244, 246 (5th Cr. 2000).

The matter nust be remanded for resentencing. As Giffin wll be
sentenced under an advisory guideline schene as opposed to a
mandat ory schene, the claimraised under Booker will be noot.
Accordingly, Giffin's sentence is VACATED, and the case is

REMANDED to the district court for resentencing.



